
From: 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:46 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
(\,,... _____________ _],. 

RE: Parking 

Thanks for updating everyone involved on the status issue. While this is concerning it is awesome that both you and 
�ere able to dig in and figure out what the issue was so that moving forward it can be corrected. 

With that said we will work on determining if we are able to offer those individuals on the list an opportunity to 
purchase. We were notified around 4:30 p.m. yesterday afternoon that we would be losing an additional SO spaces in 
the Zone 36 lot until mid to late February of 2019. 

This is in addition to the 400 we lost at the beginning of the semester and another additional 85 spaces in the gravel lot 
behind Parker Hall going away until the Fall of 2019. 

I will be working on this over the next day or so but the only option may be Blackham Coliseum and the addition of more 
shuttle services. I will keep everyone posted in the next day or so to determine if I find alternate solutions. 

► 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:30 PM 

��;� 
• 

\ -------� __ ..,... ____________ _.'J 
• 

• 

Subject: Re: Parking 

l \ --,

I was able to tell - _l about the conversations I've been having with 11oday. 

It seems that our Fellows were not transferred over to your system as graduate assistants, because 
they are not graduate assistants. Their status in the system is 'fellow'. Thus, none of them were given 
the 
opportunity to purchase a permit. I have given >ur list of fellows and have also attached a list 
to this email. We are hoping that you will reach out to these students, as they are 
the best and brightest in our Graduate School Community and should be given the opportunity to 
purchase a permit. 
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We would also like to ask that the Graduate School be notified before Transportation Services 
reaches out to the students, because we have over 100 new PAF's that have not yet been processed.
This means that these students were also not eligible to purchase a permit. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

' 

---; 

University of Louisiana at Lafayette 

Lafayette, LA 70504 

_J 

Home of the Louisiana Ragin Cajuns ® 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message along with any included attachments may contain information that is 

confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you 

may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone any information contained in this message. If you have received this 

message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete the message and any attachments. Thank 

you for your cooperation. 

From: f 
To: ,;-:...:_====---------..azm=a::ni:ai:lr;jj·•
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:48:00 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Parking 

ta--o�-----,--,._J •
Dean of the Graduate School 
University of Louisiana at Lafayette 

Begin forwarded message: 

6���
:
Nove�ber27, 2018 at 1:43:18 PM cs+­

To: '\-
Cc:", ....!---,-------

Subject: RE: Parking 
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• 

He is correct in the circumstances as there was a glitch in the system this morning and it didn't open at 
midnight as was planned. When we figured that out this morning, we discussed internally and felt like 
the best option was to send out additional emails and social media posts and give everyone time to 
reset for a noon launch. We felt this was fair option opposed to just opening it up without notifying the 
students. 

Please let us know if you would like to extend this offer to L 

I understand the frustration below and I am willing to assist him by allowing him to purchase a permit 
for zone 36. We can possibly do a few of these on a case by case basis however we would not be able to 
accommodate everyone's request due to limitations of the lots. 

Cassie has also been talking with ___}nd there seems to be some issues with some of the GA's and 
they are not listed in Banner as such or are not being brought over into our system correctly. We have 
been in contact with the Registrars office and have also reached out to OIT in hopes they can advise why 
this has happened. 

This is causing additional frustration on the part of the students as well. 

( -

---

-=-=-=-=---:::::=========-------===-------------­

From: 
-------------------

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 1:28 PM 
To:{ 

• 
Cc: L----:----------------------
Subject: Fwd: Parking 

t 
See below. What can you tell me? 

-, 

• 

1Jniversity of Lou1s1aM'a at Lafayette 
..... _ 

Lafayette, LA 7UbU4-4610 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message along with any included attachments may contain infonnatlon that is confidential and privileged. 
Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone any infonnation 
contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any 
attachments. Thank you. 
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From: _ _ -�--------:)_. 
To:( � 
Sent: Tuesday, November 77, 2018 1:26:24 PM
Subject: Parking

Dear 

The parking situation for graduate students has just hit new level of frustration. Yesterday 
afternoon grad students were informed that parking passes would go on sale that same night at 
midnight. I, along with every other grad student I know stayed up to sign up immediately. It 
turned out there was a problem and that passes did not go on sale. We all got emails the next 
morning around 7am that passes would go on sale 5 hours later at noon. This coincided with a 
meeting I'd scheduled with a professor weeks ago, and by the time the meeting was over around 
1 pm, passes for lot 36 were sold out. This is extremely frustrating, and I am sure I am not the 
only one who is in this situation as noon on a Tuesday is often a time that grad students already 
have booked. Can anything be done about this? 

Thank you, 

1-----------z-----
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